Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: November1l4 2003 Friday 10:10 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: CISCO System FCC ID:LDK102051, AN03T3392 ( DTS portion )
Hi Mike,

Pls see the answer as below.

Question #1: Page 1-3 of user manual indicates the antenna gain for this device is 2 dBi gain which does not agree with EMC test
report and antenna specification sheet. Please explain and make necessary correction.
<Ambit>Please the attached file for LDK102051 modified.

Please note that P159 mentioned:

"The above range numbers assume that the client adapter is being

used with a Cisco Aironet 1200 Series Access Point with a 2.2-dBi

antenna. Different range characteristics are likely when using the

client adapter with a non-Cisco access point or a Cisco Aironet 1200

Series Access Point with a different antenna.”

Due to that only mentioned the range test data is done at this condition,

and it did mentioned different antenna may has different result.

So we cannot change this part.

Hope this time this user's manual can be acceptable.
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Thanks,

Claire



